MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 2nd Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 20.05.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman, MPCB	Chairman
2.	Shri Ashok Shingare, Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.	Member
3.	Shri P.K. Mirashe, Technical Advisor, MIDC.	Member
4.	Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Member Convener
5.	Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative - leave of absence was granted.	from NEERI
Follov	wing Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:	
1.	Shri V.M. Motghare Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
2.	Dr. A.R. Supate,	Invitee Member
3.	Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. Shri N.N. Gurav, Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 4 of Consent to Establish cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 4				
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000004469 & 000012930	H.B.T Medical College and Dr. R N Cooper Municipal General Hospital Swami	APPROVED 1 st consent for expansion with existing	31.05.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion. PP also applied for Combine Consent & Authorization for existing vide UAN No. 000012930.
		Bhaktivedanta Marg, Juhu			Committee also noted that Both application was discussed and approved in CAC and decided to grant 1 st operate of expansion with amalgamation of existing and was approved for period up to 31.05.2021., But PP not submitted required documents as per MoM of CAC.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to Grant Combine Consent & Authorization with Expansion by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall submit BG as per BG regime for HCE. PP shall install ETP & STP within next 6 Months. PP shall provide pretreatment for yellow category waste.
					Consent shall be issued after receipt of valid copy of BNH, membership of CBMWTSDF, fresh Capital Investment certificate, date of construction along with Built-up area and required consent fee.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000010239	Sankalp Green Power Ltd. 74 Grampanchayat Sainagar (Tanda) Jintur	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that case was discussed in CAC meeting held on 10.08.2017 it was decided to issue SCN for refusal as PP has failed to submit the proposed approved plan, proposed pollution control systems and source of raw water to be utilized in industry. Committee further noted that PP has failed to reply to SCN and not submitted required documents. SRO reported that industry is closed down since 4 years and not responding to any communications. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to issue final refusal of consent to Establish for 3500 TCD sugar &</u> <u>14.8 MW co-generation unit as industry has failed to</u> <u>comply with the SCN.</u>
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000010584	Seth G.S Medical College and K.E.M Hospital Parel	APPROVED Combine Consent & Authorization	31.05.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Combine Consent & Authorization. Committee also noted that application was discussed and approved in CAC and decided to grant Combine Consent & BMW Authorization for period up to 31.05.2021., But PP not submitted required documents as per MoM of CAC. After due deliberation, it was decided to Grant Combine Consent & Authorization by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG as per BG regime for HCE. 2. PP shall install ETP & STP within next 6 months. 3. PP shall provide pretreatment for yellow category

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		DIOTRIOT			waste. Consent shall be issued after receipt of valid copy of BNH, membership of CBMWTSDF, fresh Capital Investment certificate, date of construction along with Built-up area and required consent fee.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000032502	DISTRICT HOSPITAL NASHIK NASHIK	APPROVED Combine Consent & Authorization I	31.05.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Combine Consent & Authorization. Committee also noted that the application was discussed and approved in CAC and decided to grant Combine Consent & BMW Authorization for period up to 30.09.2020., But PP not submitted required documents & Consent fee as per MoM of CAC. After due deliberation, it was decided to Grant <u>Combine Consent & Authorization by</u> imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG as per BG regime for HCE. 2. PP shall install ETP & STP within next 6 months. 3. PP shall provide pretreatment for yellow category waste. Consent shall be issued after receipt of valid copy of BNH, membership of CBMWTSDF, fresh Capital Investment certificate, date of construction along with Built-up area and required consent fee.
5	MPCB- CONSENT-	Siddhi Real Estate Developers	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that the case was discussed in CAC meeting held on 27.03.2018, it was decided to grant the

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	0000033924	- at Old Survey 304/2 to 304/16, 305/1 to 305/4, 305/5A, 305/5B, 305/6 to 305/13, 306/1 to 306/17, 30 Thane	Revalidation of C to Establish		 consent. Consent shall be granted after receipt of latest receipt of latest audited balance sheet and requisite consent fee, if any. Committee further noted that case is under the purview of CC. After due deliberation, it was decided to send the case to CC.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000019300	Central Hospital, Ulhasnagar-3 Opp. Seva Sadan B.ed.College	APPROVED Combine Consent & Authorization	31.05.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Combine Consent & Authorization. Committee also noted that the application was discussed and approved in CAC and decided to grant Combine Consent & BMW Authorization for period up to 31.03.2022., But PP not submitted required documents & Consent fee as per MoM of CAC. <u>After due deliberation, it was decided to Grant</u> <u>Combine Consent & Authorization by</u> imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG as per BG regime for HCE. 2. PP shall install ETP & STP within next 6 months. 3. PP shall provide pretreatment for yellow category waste. Consent shall be issued after receipt of valid copy of BNH, membership of CBMWTSDF, fresh Capital Investment certificate, date of construction along with Built-up area and required consent fee.
7	MPCB-	GENERAL	APPROVED	31.05.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Combine

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	CONSENT- 0000068078	HOSPITAL BHANDARA SANT KABIR WARD , BHANDARA, DIST- BHANDARA	Combine Consent & Authorization		Consent & Authorization. Committee also noted that application was discussed and approved in CAC and decided to grant Combine Consent & BMW Authorization for period up to 30.12.2020., But PP not submitted required documents & Consent fee as per MoM of CAC. After due deliberation, it was decided to Grant <u>Combine Consent & Authorization</u> by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG as per BG regime for HCE. 2. PP shall install ETP & STP within next 6 months. 3. PP shall provide pretreatment for yellow category waste. Consent shall be issued after receipt of valid copy of BNH, membership of CBMWTSDF, fresh Capital Investment certificate, date of construction along with Built-up area and required consent fee.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070224	Deccan Sugar Private Limited 53,54, 55, 58, 61, 70, 71, 72,73, 74, 75,89,90 Deorao Patil Nagar Mangrul Yavatmal	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that case was discussed in 25th CAC meeting held on 03.03.2020 & 04.03.2020 and it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal as PP has not submitted detailed water budget, treatment and disposal of effluent including land availability for the disposal of treated effluent. Committee further noted that PP has submitted detailed water budget. And also obtain NOC from CGWA on 25.06.2021 for utilization of water of 387 m3/day which is

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					valid up to 24.06.2024 and PP has submitted compliance as per SCN,
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish 100 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing following conditions:
					 Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080639	Shree Tirupati Developers Gut NO.59-A/2E,59-A/2 F, 59-A/3A "Spring Hillsâ€□ , Gut No.59-A/2E,59-A/2 F, 59-A/3A , Chitalsar, Manpada, Sector- IV, Thane Chitalsar	REFUSED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for construction of "Spring Hill" residential & commercial project. Committee also noted that this case was discussed in a previous CAC meeting & decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to non-submission of EC & NOC from NBWL. Subsequently, SCN was issued & accordingly, PP has submitted the EC & NOC obtained from the Principal Chief Conservator of Forest (Head Forest Force) Maharashtra State. The case was again discussed in CAC meeting & was deferred due to non-submission of NOC from NBWL. Committee further noted that PP has submitted the request letter towards consideration of C to E without NOC from NBWL & PP assured to obtain the same before 1 st C to O and accordingly, this case was again discussed in CAC meeting & was deferred till submission of NOC from NBWL.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to issue final refusal for consent to establish due to non-submission of NOC from NBWL after giving sufficient time.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000056253	Ashapura Options Pvt. Ltd. Plot bearing C. T. S. No. 215 (pt) village Maga Thane, Taluka Borivali (East), Mumbai, known as "Devipada SRA CHS. (Prop.)â€□ Borivali	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that case was discussed in CAC meeting held on 03.03.2020 & 04.03.2020 and it was decided issue SCN for refusal as PP has not submitted details viz construction status, water consumption, sewage generation, disposal path of treated sewage including design details of STP & Composting facility. Committee further noted that SCN was issued on 08/07/2020 and PP has not submitted reply. After due deliberation, it was decided to call PP for technical presentation.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093323	Mukteshwar Sugar Mills Ltd. (MSML) Gut No. 190, 191,192, 194,195,196, 197, 198 Dhamori (BK) Gangapur	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that case was discussed in CAC meeting held on 31.07.2020 it was decided to issue SCN for refusal for non-submission of proposed spent wash generation, its treatment and disposal including design details of treatment system. Committee further noted that PP has submitted reply to SCN with details of spent wash generation and disposal treatment. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for 45 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, b by imposing following conditions: Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					towards compliance of consent conditions.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000100355	JSW JAIGARH PORT LTD. SR.NO. 22,24,25,26,27,28, 29,30 & 31-40 and 42-46 Village - Dhamankol-Bay, At/Post- Jaigad RATNAGIRI	APPROVED Revalidation of consent to Establish for construction of remaining berth length -982 mtrs and cargo handling capacity- 15 MMTPA mtrs	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for revalidation of Consent to establish for remaining 5 nos of berths and for length 982 meters (from 2318 meters to 3300 meters) and for proposed cargo handling capacity-15 MMTPA. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant revalidation of Consent to establish for remaining 5 nos of berths and for length 982 meters (from 2318 meters to 3300 meters) and for proposed cargo handling capacity-15 MMTPA. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant revalidation of Consent to establish for remaining 5 nos of berths and for length 982 meters (from 2318 meters to 3300 meters) and for proposed cargo handling capacity-15 MMTPA by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall comply with the provisions of CRZ Rules 2. The Waste generated due to proposed activity should not be disposed of in CRZ Area. 3. Industry shall comply with the conditions of the Environmental Clearance. 4. Industry shall provide tar / concrete roads inside the premises. 5. Industry shall not undertake any mangrove destruction during construction and operation of the project. 6. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs.25 Lakh towards compliance with Environment Clearance and consent conditions.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101804	Angre Port Private Limited 39 Sande Lavgan Ratnagiri	NOT APPROVED Establish for Expansion		Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion for handling of additional materials at port.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					The committee also noted that application was discussed in CAC dtd. 23.06.2021 and decided to issue SCN for Refusal, as PP has failed to provide adequate water sprinkling arrangements to material loading-unloading section, storage area, concrete platform with leachate collection system to coal storage area, handling unconsented products like Sulphur powder & rock phosphorus and also failed to amend the EC for handling of additional material.
					Accordingly, SCN was issued on 26.08.2021. PP submitted the reply of SCN on 30.10.2021, but the SRO office submitted verification report on 29.10.2021 after visit on 29.10.2021 and as per report, PP not provided sprinkling arrangement /dust collection/dust suppression system at loading & unloading sector of jetty. PP not provided PCC Pakka platform with water sprinkling arrangement & leachate collection system to coal storage area. Coal was stored on ground/kaccha platform. PP also did not submit BG as per consent conditions.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to issue Final Refusal of Consent for Expansion.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110287	Ashok Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited,Ashoknagar 165,172,157 P Ashoknagar Shrirampur	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for 2000 TCD sugar expansion and case was discussed in CAC meeting held on 23.03.2021 and it was decided to issue SCN for e JVS result of existing unit is exceeding consented standards, also there are complaints from nearby area about Air & Water pollution.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee further noted that PP has replied to SCN on 05.04.2022 stating that they will take necessary precaution towards O & M of ETP. They have constructed 15 days storage rank for treated effluent as per CREP and also provided ESP to Boiler.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish expansion for 2000 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions:
					 Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110084	Endurance Technologies Ltd. (Casting Division) Plot No. B - 1/2, B - 1/3 MIDC Chakan, Village - Nighoje Khed	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion with rise in capital investment without increase in production quantity. Committee also noted that, the said case was earlier discussed in CAC and called PP for technical presentation and accordingly technical presentation extended in which PP has presented detailed break-up of the proposed investment, impact of modernization activity on pollution potential.
					 <u>After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent</u> to establish expansion without increase in production (for addition of 02 nos shot blasting machines, express feeder up gradation, electrical installation up gradations) by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR) as per Plastic Rule within 03 month period. 2. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					towards compliance of consent conditions.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114224	INDIAN OIL CORPORATION LIMITED NEAR PAKNI RAILWAY STATION PAKNI SOLAPUR SOLAPUR	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion activity	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion activity for additional storage activity-T040 X P95 (RON BOOSTER)-20 KL. Committee also noted that, there will be no generation of trade effluent and sewage generated will be treated in septic tank & soak pit. <u>After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish expansion by imposing following conditions:</u> PP shall store all "A" Class Petroleum Products in floating roof with double seal PP shall comply with part C- fugitive emission conditions of GSR 186 applicable for storage and handling of General Petroleum Products PP Shall ensure the availability of facilities for containing spill during tank/tanker filling operations and in no case shall such spills enter into nearby storm drain. PP may also explore arranging a secondary vapour treatment system for Tanker loading gantry
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000115955	G H RAISONI HOSPITAL AND RESEARCH CENTRE	NOT APPROVED SCN for Refusal		consent to operate conditions No. 9, 10, 11 & 12 Committee noted that, PP has applied for Combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization for 350 no. of beds and for plot area - 1,00,000 sq.mtrs and BUA- 13123.171 sq.mtrs.

2nd Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 4) dtd. 20.05.2022 of Consent to Establish)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		YAWAT KEDGAON			Committee also noted that the application was discussed and approved in CAC and decided to grant Combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization. With condition that Consent shall be issued after receipt of copy of approved plan issued by the competent authority, water budget, ETP & STP details, details of BMW generation & its disposal. But pp not submitted the same after follow up. Committee further noted that PP yet not submitted the same after vigorous follow up. <u>After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for</u> Refusal.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000116376	HILL VIEW PARK CAR DEPOT. S.N. 92 & 93. KOTHRUD. HAVELI.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that, PP has for Consent to Establish for construction of Hill view Car Depot which will be used for stabling of train, cleaning, Schedule Inspections, wheel reprofiling, minor & major repairs as well as overhauls of the metro train. Committee also noted that, PP has proposed Effluent Treatment Plant & Sewage Treatment Plant for treatment of trade effluent/sewage respectively. Further, noted that, HW generated will be disposed as per the provisions of Rule. Committee also noted that, Shri. Rakesh Ramesh Dhotre has filed application before Hon'ble National Green Tribunal regarding obtaining Environmental Clearance. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall obtain clarification from competent authority regarding applicability of Environmental Clearance. PP shall provide comprehensive treatment system to achieve the consented norms. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee 0.1% of Capital Cost multiply by number of years and same shall be forfeited as started construction activity prior to obtain Consent to Establish. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. No commercial construction shall be carried out, only car shed construction is permitted. Consent shall be issued without prejudice to the order passed or being passed by Hon'ble NGT.
The n	neeting is ended	with vote of thanks.			